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From: Martin Smith 
Sent: 07 November 201410:42:
To: 'Parsons, Andrew'; Belinda Crowe; 'pawl.loraine ._._._._._._ GRO 1; Kathryn 

Alexander; Jarnail Singh 
Cc Rodric Williams; 'Brooks, Victoria; Durston, Joel 
Subject: RE: M052 - further disclosure [BD-4A.FID25887221]', 

Andy, 

From a criminal perspective, we would advise as a general rule against the disclosure of any 
documents from a criminal file which have not previously been disclosed to the defendant: during 
the :course of the original proceedings. To do otherwise erwise may well enable the Defendant or Second 
Sight to attempt to criticise the way in which the prosecution was conducted or how the 
prosecution policy was applied. clearly such arguments in a public arena would be 
uncomfortable for POL. 

VVe remain concerned that Second Sight are pushing for the disclosure of files a nd advise that a 
robust stance be taken by POL in relation to all such requests: 

C1~•8_e to ili".S ;, .~. "r ~~ P,f 649f`N ~. ~. ... ;;d"Y, 3a~. tt.,. 4 fk. ;!I

Kindreoa

Martin. 

Martin Smith 
r .._._._._..._..._.-..._... _._.-._._._.-.-._..._.-.-._._.....-.....-._.....-.....-.....-._.-.-._.-.-.-. _...-. 

GRO -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•.-•-•--•-•-•-•-•---•-•--•-•-•1a•-•--•-•-•...A~---------------- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-..._ 
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CartwrIghtKing 
5o L  t4a-Rs -~~ 

Birmingham I Derby I Leeds I Leicester I London I Milton Keynes I Nottingham I Sheffield I 
Tyneside 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk 

CC)NEIDENTIAWY NOTICE. 
'fu s e-mail is coniiderntial and -may conlain hx llty priv.ilegts9. information. ff you have: received 
itin:error.: please.notifvtrs.immedtetely by:retnm email,.do.not:copy-.itvr.its:contentwto anyone. 
else and delete.it, Thank  for yoiir cooperation 
A list of ciirect9xs is a uaiklrle;at each:o#ft~e. C art vtv ;lit King, is authorased and regulated by the 
S, lidtor. Regina# on Authority No. 312459. VATRegistration No: 737837295--
We- cannot guarantee that thus until and any attachments are vitas-free, but. you. sliould.pl use 
check. 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto - - .GRO 
Sent: 07 November 2014 09:58 
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-- ------------- ----- ------- -- . 
To: Belinda Crowe; 'pawl.loraine ._._._._._._._._._.GRO_._._._._._._._._„ Kathryn Alexander; Martin Smith; Jarnail Singh 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Brooks, Victoria; Durston, Joel 
Subject: RE: M052 - further disclosure [BD-4A.FID25887221] 

P 

Thanks ia-a d to confirm... 

I here is only o ae .>rateir err, ai=oait the «„ tat a-as at the .- p ca Vs husband — lh , stare -pie nl or : L; a Allen and this has 
aairea,dy be 'n J1,.,doseu vl6th fhe i'OLI > dieoe s nothing we can do aLu..at L 1, oted however for other cases. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Managing Associate 

g aa 
Direct: 

GROMobile: 
Fax:. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson;corn

From: Belinda Crowe'[mailto: ,~~~.r., ,,.,.,~ wW.~r.7
Sent: 06 November 2014 19:13 
To: Parsons, Andrew; 'Paul.lorame ._._. ._. .gag.._..._:_:_._._}; Kathryn Alexander;'martin.smith..._.__._._._._.~_._GR9_._._._
Jarnail Singh 
Cc: Rodric Williams; Brooks, Victoria; Durston, Joel; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Re: M052 - further disclosure [BD-4A.FID25887221] 

Thanks Andy 
My only commuiut would be whether the statements about the behaviour ofthe-applicant's family members actually-
add anything. 
They are not in thecategory of dots that Sb want or need and are not relevant to the conviction.. 
I am not sure whether, ti' apt) , } It an ever seen them but I do not think'this information should be.provided 
unless there is a goo;: run - for IQs =a int ide it. 
Best wishes 
Belinda 

GRO 

From: Parsons, Andrew [ naiito _._._.___._._..---_._..._,_._._._cRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 05:12_PM - -. - - - -- 
To; Loraine, Paul j dki y,; J4athryn Alexander; 

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Brooks, Victoria a GRO Durston, Joel
GRO

Subject: M052 - further disclosure [B17-4A1D25887221] 

All 

SS have requested disclosure of all documents from Post Office's prosecution file in the above case. We have re-
reviewed the prosecution files and those "non-privileged" documents (ie. anything that is not legal advice and does 
not relate to internal Post Office investigation steps)` that could be disclosed are attached. 
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Paul  Kath - I'd be grateful if you could confirm whether any of the documents to be disclosed have any material 
impact on our POIR. 

Martin / Jarn. aif - I'd be grateful if you could confirm whether you have any objection to these additional documents 
being released to SS 

Belinda - we can then take a final view on if, what and how to release any documents to SS. 

Password is the same as used for the POIR.. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Managing Associate 

G RO Mobile: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddicklnson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

he information in dais e-mail and any attachments is, con Gdentiakandmai' lie t µall,-Jrnvileged and protected by law belind wis5L - o . +cut!} zs authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments fit' you are not belinda:einwcp  ._. ego _._._._._please nottlV andrew patsonsf Otto has soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination; distribution, publication or copying;of:,this communication or.attaehments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Aisyfiles attached to this e-mail will have been cltecked'byus with virus detieationsotiware before transmnission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability.for any=loss or 
dainagp which may be caused by aoliware vi uses and you should carry out your ovin virus checks. before opening any attachment. 

tAtttGnf:of ihts.'eRtatl tvbrch does not relate  to the aftualal huxlness.4fJ3ot tl r3'tekinson IL P, is netl}tergiven nor cndcrrseu:bY it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Diehiinson.LLP`vebich is a limited liability pmtaership registered in England and Wales under number 003f766L Our registered 
office s St Anti's 'Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon v' ac, IaEI 3P ; where a_list of memibets. names is open to inspection, We use the tcrun partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, oran employee or eprlsultgnt twbo is of:equivalent standing, Qtr VAT`registration number is 0B123393627, 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

*~~* *:xt,t~~*>t***~xx*ice****►>~* *~*~**+F.*.,t*s5t~:,r~*rr:*; *x***~****,r~x 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this inerror, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148`OLD STREET, 
LONDON ECIV 9HQ. 


